David Barthelmy

From: Weinrich Minerals, Inc. <dan@danweinrich.ccsend.com> on behalf of Weinrich Minerals, Inc.
<dan@weinrichmineralsinc.com>

Sent: Friday, November 29, 2019 12:05 AM

To: webmineral@gmail.com

Subject: Thanksgiving Weekend Sale!

View our latest additions, plus the auction closes tonight!

WEINRICH

MINERALS

Special Thanksgiving Weekend Sale!

From now until Dec 2, 2019 everything on the website is 30% off the listed price. To take
advantage of this you must order via the shopping cart and use the coupon code
provided below.

Also see our Special Sale section for a small but very fine selection of specimens at 50%
off their listed prices!

WEINRICH

~MINERALS -

30% Off Any Order!

Not valid with any other discounts or offers; order must be placed using the shopping
cart on the website using the coupon code below during the check-out process.
Coupons do not apply to auction winnings.

Here's your coupon code!

Valid through December 2, 2019
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Weinrich Minerals, Inc.
http://www.weinrichmineralsinc.com
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